Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com:>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:18 AM

To: Tracy Maioy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This emait originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E“

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order 112-7796385-7674624112-4658564-9718629112-6271193-
number 3038607112-6788746-6467410112-2270579-8321864
Approved

by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST

AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in
8
order
Total $640.89

Approved items



Filterbuy 20x25x1 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust
Defense (12-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC
Furnace Air Fiiters Replacement (Actual
Size: 19.50 x 24.50 x 0.75 Inches)

$76.15 | Qty: 1

Unger HM750 30" Foam Rubber Heavy-
Duty Water Wand

$27.79 | Qty: 1

Power Sonic PS1250F2 12 Volt 5 Ah
Battery W/ F1 Terminal Adapter
Rechargeable Sealed Lead Acid SLA - 4
Pack

$74.99 | Qty: 2

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA

98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

TR




Tools & Home Improvement ~ 20 by 25 by 1 merv 8

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  GiftIdeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lightuing & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Sath Fixtures  SmartHome  Shop by Room  Launchpad — Amazon Business

Spmrdared

Teols & Home Improvement » Building Supplies + HVAC » Fumace Parrs & Accessories » Furnace Filters

/@; o _u.m_..ﬁm_.UC< 20x25x1 Air Filter MERV 8 One-time purchase:
@ W Dust Defense (12-Pack), Pleated HVAC $8()76 5668 / Count)
=

P

FILTERBUY AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement
(Actual Size: 19.50 x 24.50 x 0.75

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow, March

- —zuno: b-m “_—.F_.qnp . i _—.-ﬁ_)_va 25 ﬂndm_‘ within 5 hrs 36 mins.
2 et 08 T b St v e e i st Visit the Filterbuy Store Dezalls
Lo 4.7 11.021 ratings | Search this page Delwering to Aubuim 46706 -
| 5 Choice ‘ Update location
|...|| 500+ bought in past month In Stock
’ $8()6 (56.68/ Count} Quantity: 1
f
FREE Returns Add to cart
30-day refund/replacement
Style: Buy Now
20x25x1 Stups from  Filterbuy
Sold by Filzerbuy
relreo Brand Filterbuy Returns 20 day
refund/replacoment
Material Potypropylene, Aluminum, Plastic )
Payment  Scrure transaction
Product 24.5°Lx 19.5"W x 0.75"Th
Dimensions
AL L R LY Subscribe & Save:
Compatible Alr Conditioner, Heat Pump, Air Cleaner, HVAC 5% 1
Devices System, Furnace wum._m 1$E.35 / Court)
~ Se o FREE delivery Tomorrow, March
25
About this item Ships froen: Filterbuy

» 20x25x1 replacement air filters for your furnace, air conditioner, ]

heat pump, or HVAC system (actual size: 19.50" x 24.50" x 0.75")

» MERV B synthetic media (comparable with MPR 600 & FPR 5)
protects homes from mold, pollen, and more while trapping 90%
of dust particles without impacting air flow

» High quality construction features an electrostatically charged
design with 14 pleats per foot that captures more harmful
particles and lasts 3x longer than fiberglass models {replace every
90 days for best performance}

» Easy instaliation beverage board frames with dual wire backings
improve structural integrity and outperform standard cardboard

Add to List
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Health & Household ¢ Houschold Supplies + Clraning Toals « Squesgees

E-.

Roll over image to zoom in

Can you order 4 of these please for the garage

\\._QNNA\.\

Frequently bought together

\ a a

ARV LRI HRY LR AUN Y JULLRD

Unger HM750 30" Foam Rubber Heavy-Duty Water Wand
Visit the UNGER Store

41 dwddrr v 86raungs | Search this page

58+ baught in past month

-14% *28¥
List Prge £33 @

Appldy now and gel a $80 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card, Or sé¢ if you pre-gualify with no
WMP3CL [0 your Credit bureau scare

Brand UNGER
folor Black
Style Modern
Blade Material Foam
Handle Material Aluminum
About this item

* With black natural foam rubber
[=] Report an msue with this product or seller

Competitively priced item
Amazon Bas«s Window Squeegee with Handle for Car Windows, Glass, Mirror, Black

e A odr (6659)
$9.99

L

a8

DSV Standard Floor Squeegee for Concrete Flaor, 30 Large Floor
Squeegee Broom for Floor, Heavy Duty Floor Squeegee for Tile Floor.

w103 LEAR-

Shisps e 1

Pl CIRMAE (LN e i Bue e

nwa._.

FREE delivery March 26 - 28
Details

O Detivenng to Aubum 46706
Update Llocation

n Stock
Dudetiny 1 £¥

Add to cart

Ships from  ALB COMPNEY 1
Sold by ALB COMPNEY 1

Retuns  30-day
retund/replace ment

Payrmerit  Secure tramsachon

Add ta Lise

Other sellers on Amazon

Neew (10) from 328% & FREE >
Shipping

L
QL2 == -,,4
=%

Eazer B9 Squesges Window Claant...
45 dedr okl oy 5T

32399 425 90 ., prims



a = milwaukee m12 battery

Camera & Phote  Deals Best Sellers DSLR Cameras Mirsorfess Cameras Lenses Point-angd-Shoots Sports & Action Cameras Camcanders Photography Drones Security Cameras

Teols & some Improvement + Power & Hand Teols 1 Pawer Tool Parts B Accessanes 1 Battery Packs & Chargers » Battery Packs

Milwaukee 48-11-2420 M12 REDLITHIUM 2.0 Compact
Battery Pack (1-Pack)

Brand. Milwaukee
4.8 4,880 ratings | Search this page
1K+ bought in past month

-139% 3297

Typical price: $5-4:58 @

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

Apply now and get 2 $80 Amazon Gift Card upen approval of the Amazen $tore Card, or see if you pre-qualify
with no imypact 10 your credil bureau score.

Number of Batteries 1 Lithium lon battenes required. {included)
Brand Milwaukee
LITHIUMCPE Battery Cell Composition Lithium lon
Compatible Phone M12
Models

Recommended Uses For  Power Toal
Product

ReAl over image to zoom in

About this item
« Superior Pack Construction

Accessories

Spoctaeard

Add Prime to get Fast,
Free delivery

mqum

(et Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, March
25 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Sunday, March 23.
Order within 12 hrs 33 mins.

Debivering 1o Auburn 46706
Update location

QOnly 18 left in stock - order
soon.

Add to cart
s Electronics and Performance To Deliver More Work Per Charge and More Work Over Pack Life
« Offers 2.0a Hours Of Runtime Buy Now
» Item is shipped in bulk packagin
L . sing Ships frorn  Amazon
Report an issue with this product or seller Sold by 4xd Online Store
Returns 20-day

e T

Frequently bought together

refund/replacement

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Qther sellers on Amazon



Home Audio & Theater

Premium Audio

_. -

Headphones

ups 550

Home Theater Systems

Speakers

Wireless Avudic Stereo System Compaonents Accessories Deals

tlectonics » Computers & Accessones » COMputer Accessories & Penpherals + Umnterrupt ble Power Supply {UPS)

APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer, BES50G Surge
Protector with Battery Backup, Dataline Protection

Visit the APC Stoce
4.5 35,047 ratings | Search this pags

e JF Overall Pick

500+ bought in past manth

mwm._w

Get a $50 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon approval for Amazaon Visa. No annual fee,

Size: S50VA
550VA B50VA 600VA
$98.13 $94.99 See available
e options
Style: UPS

ups USB-A Charging

Brand APC

Battery Cell Composition Sealed Lead Acid

Roll over image 1o zoom in

Product Dimensions

T'Ox12"W x 3.3"H

Voltage 120 Volts
Color Btack
About this item

-

S50VA / 330W Backup Battery power supply

8 Qutlets INEMA 5-15R): 4 LIPS Battery Backup & Surge Protector Qutlets; 4 Qutlets with Surge

Protection Only
Surge protection for ethernet dataline ports (RJ45 10/100 ports)
5 Pawer Cord, nght-angle 3-prong wall plug {NEMA 5-15P), wall-mountable. Powerchute UPS

management via dedicated data port (Windows 10, 22H2 Pro, 11 Pro. For Mac 0S, use native "Energy

Saver" Settings)

Replaceable Battery: The battery can be replaced when needed with RBC model APCRBC110 (sold

separately)

Report an issue with this product or seller

prime

pa—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

m@ m 13
FREE delivery Tuesday, March
25

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Saturday, March 22.
Order within 14 hrs 54 mins.
Join Prime

Delivening to Auburn 46706
Ipdate kncation

In Stock
_u_._u_.....".....?.._“..rm1
Add to cart
Buy Now

~
ships fiem  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon,com

Returns This irem is ngn-
returniable

Support Product support
included

W Spe more

Add a Protection Plan:
_| 2-Year Protection Plan for
$9.99
] 3-Year Protection Plan for
$13.49

| Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Untit
Cancelled) far
$16.99/month



Tools & Home Improvement

Industaial & Seiennhs

sl = sika self leveling sealant

Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  GiftIdeas  Power & Hand Toals

Adhesives, Sealants & Lubnicarts ¢ Industnal Sealants : Joint Sealants

B e

[ Ruingy, o o WP AT o2

; [ S 3 ) F
RL™ i ol 2T Ty L

L ool Lol | ...._ﬂ»n“!!"..ﬁl..nn..wll“ﬂh,:-i
— 4, 3

Rell over image te zoom in

12 Pack of 10.1 Oz Sika 515304 Sikaflex Gray Self-

Leveling Sealant

Visit the SIKA Store
45 5,144 ratings
100+ bought in past month

$GO26 (58.20/ count)

FREE Retuins
Color Gray

available
options

Size. 10,1 fl. Oz {Pack of 12)

101 FI Oz (Pack of 1} 10.1 FL Oz {Pack of 4) To.._ fi, Oz {Pack of ._NL

29FtOz{Packof 1} 29FlQz(Packof2} 29fl.oz 29f. Oz(Packofi2}

Pattern Name: Seatant

Sealant | Sealant + Concrete Sealant +
SEALANT, 427706

Sealant+ Backer Rod Sealant+ Crack Flex

Polyethylene Foam Sealant
Materiat Polyurethane
Brand SIKA
Style Compact

Item Weight 10.1 Ounces

Item dimensionsLx 8x11.5x12inches
WxH

About this item

« EASY VERSATILE APPLICATION — Apply self-leveling concrete sealant to expansion

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixturgs  SmartHome  Shop by Reom  Launchpad — Amazon Business

Shop AWF FRQ

$Q Q46 (58.23 / Count)
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow, March
20. Order within 1 hr 40 mins.
Details
Delivaning to Auburn 46706 -
Undate location

in Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to cart
Buy Now
Sfups fram Hearthshire

Sold by Hearthshire

Paturng 30-day
refund/replacement

Phaymoent Secure transaction

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (5) from %9559 & FREE
Shipping

joints without concern for uneven surfacing. Perfect for driveways, garages, sidewalks,

or pavement

¢ QUICK CURING — Once applied, compound tempers to a tack-free consistency within a

couple hours, with a final cure in less than a week. Once cured, it can be painted,



4l = power sonic ps-1250 2

Electronics New Arrivals  Deals  Cell Phones  Computers TV & Video  Headphones  Office Electronics  Camera & Photo Wearable Technology ~ Audio & Home Theater  Musical instruments  Vides Games

Spansaed

Health & Household » Household Supplies * Household Batteries » 12V

=Power Sonic PS1250F2 12 Volt 5 Ah Battery W/ F1 Terminal

$ 99
Adapter Rechargeable Sealed Lead Acid SLA - 4 Pack U

Brand: Power Sonic FREE detivery March 19 - 2¢.

5.0 1rating | Search this page Order within 4 hrs 7 min. Details
Celivering to Auburn 46706 -

wﬁ mmw Updinte location

Apply now and get a $80 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Stose Card, or see if you pre-qualify In Stock

with no impact to your credit bureau score.

Eaiswﬂi

Brand Pawer Sonic _“
Manufacturer Power-5onic N - C
Add to cart
upc 691344655744 V ﬁw hﬁ 3“
Buy Now
Voltage 3 Battery Cell Composition
12 Volts U Sealed Lead Acid Ships frarm AAA Security Depot
UsA
o Sold b ARA Security Depot
About this item cem e

+ Original Power-Sonic PS-1250 F2 12V 5AH SLA Battery - 4 Pack Retums 30-day
+ F2to F1 Terminals Adapters G U
+ Dimensions: {L} 3.54 x {W) 2.76 x {H) 4.21. Weight; 3.50 lbs.

* Rechargeable battery that can be mounted in any position, resists shocks and vibration

Securi ransacticn

Roll over image to zoom in

Add a Protection Plan:

R L7 [] 2-¥ear Protection Plan for

Report an issue with this product or seller $7.99
| 3-Year Protection Plan for

£9.99
%_ ’..\ ! Asurion Complete Protect:
v ’ One plan covers all eligible

w P 3“ > past and future purchases

for $16.99/month
— ~\1*Pﬂ - Add to List

Buy it with Other sellers on Amazon

Sponsared

New {2) from $75% & FREE
Shipping



& sific +  Search Amazon

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies  Sealants and Lubricants  Additive Manufactuning  Laboratory Supplies  FSA Eligible Items

Industrial & Scienufic 1 industraal Electrical + Wising & Connecting » Heat-Shnnk Tubking

1.5 inch (Diameter) 3:1 Waterproof Heat Shrink Tubing Kit, Large Add Prime to get Fast, 77
Marine Dual Wall Adhesive Shrinkable Wire Wrap Tube, e
Insulation Sealing Wear-Resistant Cable Protector by YUKSY

(4ft, Black) $ 48945347 / Foar)

'

Brand: YUKSY Get Fast, Free Shipping with
46 3,063 ratings | Search this page Amazan Prime

100+ bought in past month FREE Returns

$ s FREE delivery Tuesday, March
‘_ W {$3.47 / Foor) 18 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Before Shrink Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

") FREE Returns QOr Prime members get FREE
-y Size: 1.5" (4ft, Black) delivery Tomorrow, March 14.
1.5* (aft, ..._ /2% (aft, 172" (aft, 1" (4ft, 1" (aft, 2" (aft, QOrder within 14 hrs 20 mins.
R . Black Black Black/Red) Black) Black/Red) Black] Join Prime
8 Thick After Shrink - : $7.49 ~ $1089 $11.49 $13.89 $13 mw.
IC _wwwmwnooc {3187/ Foot) {51.35 / Foot) {12,687 / Foat) ($974 / Footd {8547 § Foot] Delivenng 1o Aubuin 46706 -
Update location
; : . 3/4" (4ft, 374 (4ft,
Heat Shrink Ratio 3:1 s Black Rea) In Stock
$10.89 513.49
($2.72 / Foot) {$3.37 7 Foor) fuantity: 1
Roll gver image to zoomin Brand YUKSY Add to cart
Cotor Black
Material Polyolefin Buy Now
Preduct Dimensions 48"Lx 1.5"W

Ships from Amazon

r\\ Installation Type Setf-Adhesive Seldby  YUKSY
\. Retums 30-day
N _.\ \‘“ m About this item refund/replacement

- . .
N “ “ + Good Tightness - Dual Wall Adhesive Heat Shrink Tube has the advantages of good electrical insulation, Paymear  Secure fransaction
good sealing and high temperature resistance. After being shrunk, it's thick and stays stuck, the tube snug
- . . : : ; Add a gift receipt for easy
- around the wire, or cable and also closes around the connector. And give you a tidy connection or electrical
\il\ insulation returns
+ Widely Use - Our heat shrink tubing are widely used in wire connection, rust prevention and corrosion
protection of solder joints, protection and insulation processing of wire end, wiring harness and electronic Add to List
components, and audio and electrical DIY. Fitness equipment parts and steel structure surface protection
and sc on

+ Easy Use and Fast - You just use a heat gun heat it evenly until it wrap the wire or connector tightly. ltis a
3:1 heat shrink ratio and will shrink to the original 1/3. (Temperature of your heat gun is up to 212°F, then
glue inside will soften and seal the connection)

¢ Safe - Our heat shrink tubing are UL certified, RoMS comptiant, which ensures its safe. Protect you and your
family

Muttiple Size - This is 4 feet long 1.5" in diameter large heat shrink tubing (Note: it is 1.5" in round diameter,
but not 1.5" in width). Other sizes also avaitable in our store, like 1/2" 3/4* 17, 2", our friendly customer
service ensure pleasant shopping experience



